

WITHDRAWAL of NOTICE LETTER

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: erec.s.isaacson@conocophillips.com

May 12, 2025

Mr. Erec Isaacson
President
ConocoPhillips Alaska
700 G St.
Anchorage, AK 99510

CPF 5-2024-041-NOPV

Dear Mr. Isaacson:

On December 18, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), issued via letter to ConocoPhillips Alaska and Alpine Transportation Company, a Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Consent Order (Notice) for the case number referenced above.

This letter is to inform you that PHMSA hereby withdraws the Notice without prejudice and that the case is now closed.

PHMSA, OPS reserves the right to revisit the issues outlined in the Notice during future inspections.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 C. Dolchok (#24-295915)
Richard Vicente, DOT Program Coordinator, Richard.Vicente@conocophillips.com